DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA DEPARTMENT OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
CONTRACTS AND PROCUREMENT SERVICES

64 NEW YORK AVENUE, NE 2~ FLOOR, WASHINGTON, DC 20002
PHONE: (202) 671-3174 * FAX: (202) 671-3395

June 17, 2015

AMENDMENT ONE (1) for REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) NO. RM-15-RFQ-

125-BY0-DJW for MATTRESSES FOR SAINT ELIZABETHS HOSPTIAL

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS:

The above referenced Request for Quotations (RFQ) is hereby amended as follows:

PART I - Questions from Offerors Answers from the Program

PART I
Question RFQ Question
Number Section
1. C ~Concerning the above referenced RFQ, I have a question. We are a

- manufacturer of mattresses for the medical, detention, military, and

university sectors. Most of our mattresses feature 100% RF Welded
seams. We do make the inverted sewn seams as well. However,
many behavioral health facilities have switched over to the welded
seam construction in order to get a mattress that has health and
safety advantages. They also are more durable because the fabric is
a TPU Nylon versus a vinyl. The fabric can be washed with a water
hose if they desire without having any effect on the fabric. The
safety advantage is that a patient cannot access the core of the
mattress by cutting or chewing the threads in the seam, since it does
not have any. With welded seams, the core of the mattress is
impervious to bed bugs, body lice, body fluids, bacteria, or any other
contaminant. We warrant the welded seams for 5 years. We
currently sell this mattress to many behavioral health facilities
including the state mental health facilities in North Carolina under a
contract. Would this mattress be acceptable to the facility and
should we quote this particular one or stay with a sewn version?




DBH RESPONSE: ;
Saint Elizabeths Hospital (SEH) deems that welded seam construction mattresses shall fit SEH current

needs.
Question RFQ Question
Number Section .
2. C Is quantity for 100 mattresses at one time? Or is it piece by piece?
DBH RESPONSE:
SEH requires that all One Hundred (100) Mattresses be delivered at one time.
Question RFQ Question
Number Section
3. C Is the quote for a delivered price only?
DBH RESPONSE: _
The Quotation is for the Price of the Mattresses and for Delivery only.
Question RFQ ' Question
Number Section _
4. C Is there any additional labor or disposal of old mattresses involved?
DBH RESPONSE:
There shall be No Labor or Disposal of old Mattresses required for this RFQ.
Question RFQ Question
Number Section
5. C The Spec states Pressure Redistribution Mattress with heavy duty
medical grade vinyl cover. Is this a 9 oz., 10 oz. or 12 oz. vinyl?
DBH RESPONSE:
The requirement for this RFQ is that it is 10 0z. Vinyl
Question RFQ Question
Number Section
6. C What is meant by subcontractor?
DBH RESPONSE:

In this Solicitation, Subcontractor is one who takes a portion of a Contract from the Principal
Contractor or from another Subcontractor.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS
(RFQ) SHALL REMAIN UNCHANGED.

Only one copy of this amendment is being sent to prospective Offerors. Offerors shall sign
below and attach a signed copy of this amendment to each Quotation to be submitted to the place
specified for receipt of Quotations. Quotations shall be mailed or delivered in accordance with
the instructions provided in the original RFQ.




In the event your Quotation has been previously deposited with the Department of Behavioral,
Contracts and Procurement Services (DBH/CPS), submit this signed Amendment in a sealed
envelope, identified on the outside by the RFQ number and submission date. This signed
Amendment must be received by the DBH/CPS on or before Friday June 19, 2015 at 2:00 PM
EST the date and time for closing.

Failure to acknowledge receipt of Amendment One (1) for Solicitation Number RM-15-

RFQ-125-BY0-DJW may be cause for rejection of any Quotatlon submitted in response to
the subject RFQ.
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- Agency Chief Contracting Officer

Amendment Number One (1) is hereby acknowledged and is considered a part of the Quotatlon
RM-15-RFQ-123-BY0-DJW

Signature of Authorized Representative ' Date

Title of Authorized Representative Print or Type Name of Offeror
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